EMMANUEL F. MAGALONG DDS

SUMMARY

California Board Certified Dentist of 23 years' experience in various fast paced dental facilities for a diverse patient population; a dental professional with vast knowledge of dental clinical procedures in General Dentistry, Periodontics, Endodontics, Orthodontics, Cosmetic Dentistry, Implant Placement and Restoration Dentistry.

- · CA Licensed Dentist since 2001
- Member, American Dental Association
- * Member, California Dental Association
- Member, San Gabriel Valley Dental Association
 * Member, UCLA Alumni Association
- Member, American Academy of Facial Esthetics

EXPERIENCE

SUPER DENTAL OFFICE- Walnut, CA 91789

Managing Dentist

08/08/2018- PRESENT

- *Provides and manages direct patient care, including dental examinations, evaluations, assessments, diagnoses and treatment for a diverse patient population.
- *Prescribes pharmaceuticals, other medications and treatment regimens as appropriate to assessed dental conditions.
- *Refers patients to specialists and to relevant patient care components as appropriate.
- *Manages all day-to-day operations of dental practice including clinical and administration functions, hire, train and manage staff.
- * Utilizes Digital Workflow in Treatment and Approaches
- * Treats patients of all ages from Pediatric to Geriatric
- *Performs various clinical dental treatments and approaches:
 - Second Molar Root Canal Treatments
 - Impacted Third Molar Surgical Extractions
 - Veneers
 - Cosmetic Fillings
 - Crowns and Bridges
 - Removable Complete Dentures and Partial Dentures
 - Periodontal Surgeries
 - Implant Placements and Restoration
 - Dental Braces: Tip Edge Technique
 - Clear Aligners
 - Appliance Therapy in conjunction with Preventive and Interceptive Orthodontic Treatments
 - Full Mouth Rehabilitation
 - Sleep Apnea Oral Appliances
 - TMJ Pain Treatments using Botox Therapy

COMPREHENSIVE MOBILE CARE

Chief Dentist

11/01/2022- Present

*Functions as working supervisor with responsibility for planning, organizing, and directing the dental program.

*Develops dental policies and procedures in consultation with the Chief of Primary Care Services, the Medical Director, and the staff dentists, including infection control and dental safety.

*Implements the revision of Administrative Directives specifically for the dental services. *Coordinates a system for inventory and ordering of equipment and supplies, preventive maintenance, and repair of equipment, obtaining dental laboratory services, and disposal of waste products including hazardous materials.

*Oversees purchasing contracts with off-site vendors, organize and direct the work of the professional and ancillary dental staff and review their performance including commendations and disciplinary actions when needed, as well as annual performance evaluations.

*Meets periodically with dental staff to discuss clinic procedures, performance, problems, and solutions.

*Other dental tasks and responsibilities as detailed under the duty statement. DHCS DENTI-CAL DENTAL (CALIFORNIA MEDI-CAL DENTAL PROGRAM)

Clinical Screening Dentist

12/01/2020- PRESENT

*Provides Prosthetic Screening, Pre-operative Screenings, Post-operative Screenings, Convalescent Screenings, Occlusal Orthotic Device Screening for MJ, State Hearing Screenings, and Patient Complaint Screenings (Usually Prosthetic).

*Provides clinical evaluations of treatment plans submitted for Medical Dental members.

*Participates in provider Quality-of-Care and/or Utilization Reviews.

*Records clinical observations of the patients during the screening examinations, which the dental consultant uses as additional information when processing a Treatment Authorization Request (TAR) or when reviewing a claim to determine quality or appropriateness of care.

GARVEY DENTAL OFFICE - West Covina, CA

General Dentist

2005 - 08/07/2018

SMILE CARE DENTAL - West Covina, CA

General Dentist

2004 - 2005

BRIGHT NOW DENTAL - Los Angeles, CA

General Dentist

2001 - 2004

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Doctor of Dental Medicine (DMD)

1991

CENTRO ESCOLAR UNIVERSITY- SCHOOL OF DENTISTRY - Manila, Philippines

Professional Program for International Dentists

2001

UCLA SCHOOL OF DENTISTRY - Los Angeles , CA , USA

Tip-Edge Orthodontics

2004

MID CONTINENT ORTHODONTICS - Phoenix, AZ, USA

Digital Dental Implantology

2017

HARVARD SCHOOL OF DENTAL MEDICINE - Boston, MA, USA

Botox and Dermal Fillers Administration

2018

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF FACIAL ESTHETICS - South Euclid, OH, USA

Bicon Dental Implants : Live Surgical Placement and Restoration Course

2024

BICON DENTAL IMPLANTS - Phoenix, AZ, USA

PEER REFERENCES

1. ALEJANDRO MAGAT DMD

617 West Huntington Drive Monrovia, CA 91016 (626) 599-2000

2. MARIA BALCE DDS

1010 South Hacienda Blvd. Hacienda Heights , CA 91745 (626) 336-7567

3. MICHAEL CERVANTES DMD

208 East Carson Street Suite 200 Carson, CA 90745 (310) 830-2624